Hijas Nisar

+94 766.275.561 | hijasnisar@gmail.com

Personal Information:

Current Location: New Street, Weligama, Sri Lanka.

Date of Birth: 12/04/1987 (35 years old)

Passport: Sri Lankan.

Languages: English, Basic French

Health: Excellent. Non-smoker. No visible tattoos.



Objective:

Seeking a Ordinary Seaman or a <u>Deckhand</u> position aboard a ship or yacht.

I am a very passionate, honest and hardworking individual who is eager to take on a challenge. Although my professional maritime experience is less than a full season I have excellent references and I have spent a large portion of my life offshore. Looking for an opportunity to learn, grow and become a more experienced and all-round deckhand and crew member. I have been travelling and working in Five different countries for the past Six years and have learnt many transferrable skills.

I am available for work immediately for both full-time and seasonal employment in any area of the globe.

Maritime Qualifications:

STCW10

PRE-SEA Training Deck Ratings Programme (CDC Holder)

RYA Navigation and Radar

Professional Experience:

M/V TERRISHA 512' Indian Ocean, General cargo ship

Ordinary seaman (5th August 2010-05th November 2010)

Colombo, Sri Lanka - Bhavnagar, India.

Joined M/V Terrisha during turnaround for cargo handling (cargo discharging) .Some of the many duties included assisting with anchoring, maintenance of the ship, full wash downs and wheel service (Under the supervision of certified navigation officers and pilots) while station & the vessel engaged on unlimited voyages.

*Reference: Sarfraz M. Usmani (Captain) +97 142 669 318 | gvoperation@gmail.com, operations@gvfleet.com

M.Y. ARCTIC P 288' long private motor-yacht, Mediterranean Sea

Deckhand (17th January 2011-15th May 2011)

La Ciotat, France - Valletta, Malta.

Joined M/Y Arctic P during busy turnaround for boss trip. Some of the many duties included assisting with docking, anchoring, exterior maintenance, full wash downs, held watch.

*Reference: David Bridgens (Captain) +44 207 858 5528 | captainarctic@cph.com.au

Recent Day work:

M.Y. ARCTIC P 288' long private motor yacht, Tasman Sea

Deckhand (01st February 2013- 01st May 2013)

Auckland, New Zealand- Cairns, Australia.

Removed rust and painted bulkhead in crew and guest cabins, foremast, aft mast and full wash down, stored provisions and prepped for upcoming seasons.

*Reference: Ronald Maclean (Captain) +44 207 858 5528 | carctic@cph.com.au, parctic@cph.com.au

M.Y. ARCTIC P 288' long private motor yacht, Mediterranean Sea

Deckhand (23rd December 2014- 27th April 2015)

Cartagena, Spain-Cartagena, Spain

Removed rust and painted bulkheads in crew and guest cabins. Removed and replaced sika flex on teak deck. Folded and prepped sails, stored provisions for upcoming season. Painted foredeck guard rails, anchor chain, mast and radar covers. Varnished screen room sliding doors, full wash down and prepped for upcoming season.

M.Y. ARCTIC P 288' long private motor yacht, Caribbean Sea

Deckhand (15th October 2015-19th November 2015)

Miami, USA-St. Thomas, USVI

Removed bulkheads in crew cabins and built new bulkheads. Varnished wooden hatches and covers. Wash downs, held watch.

Additional Experience & Skills:

- Polishing, Varnishing, Painting, Full wash downs.
- Experienced in Line handling, Carpentry and Teak deck work
- Water sports and Fishing.
- Worked as a Trainee Quantity Surveyor in **Sun Construction**. –September 2009 to March 2010.
- Worked as a Quantity Surveyor in Imperial Aluminium Fabricators. –April 2010 to July 2010.
- UNICAD BUILDERS (For Entire process of building planning & construction) (Quantity Surveyor) June 2011 to February2014.
- Following Professional course at IQSSL (Institute of Quantity Surveyors Sri Lanka) Level-II.

Education & Interests:

Zahira College (2004-2006)

- Government, Completed Maths Stream G.C.E A/L, Sri Lanka

Subject	Grade
Combined Mathematics	S
Physics	S
Chemistry	S
General English	S

College of Technology (July 2008- March 2009)

Completed –National Certificate in Technology, Sri Lanka.

Subject	Grade
Construction Contract & Tender Procedure	С
Management & Accountancy	Р
Construction Technology II	M
Measurement II	P
Communication Skills II	C
Estimating &Costing	Р
Construction Law &Building Regulations	M
Interim Valuations & Final Accounts	С
Construction Management Techniques	Р
Construction Economics II	Р

Travelling; Sailing; Fly fishing; Cricket; Football; Athletics; Mountain Biking, Hip-hop; Swimming; Cooking; Theatre and Film

^{*}Reference: Ronald Maclean (Captain) +44 207 858 5528 | carctic@cph.com.au, parctic@cph.com.au

^{*}Reference: Russell Pugh (Master Mariner): +1(305) 690-1158, Ship: +44 207 858 5528 | carctic@cph.com.au, parctic@cph.com.au